



Legislation Details (With Text)

**File #:** 01715      **Version:** 1      **Name:** Blackhawk Church attachment  
**Type:** Ordinance      **Status:** Passed  
**File created:** 7/27/2005      **In control:** COMMON COUNCIL  
**On agenda:** 9/6/2005      **Final action:** 9/6/2005  
**Enactment date:** 9/23/2005      **Enactment #:** ORD-05-00149

**Title:** Creating Section 15.01(550) of the Madison General Ordinances entitled "City Boundaries" and being part of the chapter entitled "Aldermanic Districts and Wards" attaching to 9th Aldermanic District the Blackhawk Church Attachment and amending Section 15.02(112) of the Madison General Ordinances to add the attached property to Ward 112.

**Sponsors:** David J. Cieslewicz

**Indexes:**

**Code sections:**

**Attachments:** 1. 3747blackhawkmap.pdf, 2. 01715 registration statement.pdf, 3. 01715 Blackhawk Church Letter.pdf, 4. 01715 Middleton certified mail receipt.pdf, 5. 01715 certification of attachment.pdf, 6. 01715 blackhawk church attachment recording.pdf

Date	Ver.	Action By	Action	Result
9/6/2005	1	COMMON COUNCIL	Adopt	Pass
8/2/2005	1	COMMON COUNCIL	Refer to a future Meeting to Adopt	
7/27/2005	1	Attorney's Office/Approval Group	Approved As To Form	
7/27/2005	1	Attorney's Office	Fiscal Note Required / Approval	
7/27/2005	1	Finance Dept/Approval Group	Fiscal Note Pending	
7/27/2005	1	Attorney's Office	Referred for Introduction	

**Fiscal Note**

[enter Fiscal Note here]

**Title**

Creating Section 15.01(550) of the Madison General Ordinances entitled "City Boundaries" and being part of the chapter entitled "Aldermanic Districts and Wards" attaching to 9th Aldermanic District the Blackhawk Church Attachment and amending Section 15.02(112) of the Madison General Ordinances to add the attached property to Ward 112.

**Body**

DRAFTER'S ANALYSIS: This ordinance annexes land in the Town of Middleton pursuant to the procedure in the City of Madison/Town of Middleton Cooperative Plan.

\*\*\*\*\*

An ordinance to create Subsection (550) of Section 15.01 of the General Ordinances of the City of Madison entitled "City Boundaries" and being part of the chapter entitled "Aldermanic Districts and Wards".

WHEREAS, a petition for attachment with scale map attached was filed with the City Clerk of Madison on July 20, 2005 and has been presented to the Madison Common Council requesting attachment of the below-described territory to the City of Madison from the Town of Middleton; said petition having been signed by the owners of all of the land in the territory and notice of the proposed attachment having been given to the Town of Middleton; and

WHEREAS, investigation by the City of Madison discloses that as of this date the above representations are true, the Common Council now accepts the petition as sufficient and determines that the said attachment proceeding meets the requirements of the City of Madison and Town of Middleton Cooperative Plan approved pursuant to Section 66.0307,

Wisconsin Statutes;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Madison do ordain as follows:

1. Subsection (550) of Section 15.01 of the Madison General Ordinances is hereby created to read as follows:

"15.01(550) - There is hereby attached to the 9th Aldermanic District, the City of Madison, Dane County, Wisconsin, the following described property:

A parcel of land located in the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 21, T7N, R8E, Town of Middleton, Dane County, Wisconsin, to-wit: commencing at the South ¼ corner of said Section 21; thence N01°55'10"E along the east line of the southwest quarter of said Section 21, 40.02 feet to a point on the north right-of-way line of Mineral Point Road and point of beginning; thence S89°59'28"W along said north right-of-way line, 402.79 feet; thence N00°00'32"W, 159.89 feet; thence N89°59'28"E, 308.17 feet; thence N01°55'10"E, 220.00 feet; thence N89°59'28"E, 100.00 feet to a point on the east line of the southwest quarter of said Section 21; thence S01°55'10"W along said east line of the southwest quarter, 379.98 feet to the point of beginning. Containing 1.993 acres and being subject to easement and restrictions of record, if any."

2. Subsection (112) of Section 15.02 entitled "Wards and Ward Boundaries" of the Madison General Ordinances is amended to read as follows:

(112) Ward 112. Beginning at the Northeast corner of said Section 28, T7N, R8E; thence Southerly, 55 feet, more or less, along the East line of said Section 28 ~~and the City of Madison corporate limits~~ to a point on the South right-of-way line of Mineral Point Road; thence Westerly, 902 feet, more or less, along said South right-of-way ~~and corporate limits~~; thence Northerly, 5 feet, along said South right-of-way ~~and corporate limits~~; thence Westerly 409.6 feet, more or less along said South right-of-way ~~and corporate limits~~ to a point on the West line of the East ½ of the NE ¼ of said Section 28; thence S00°09'22" W, along said West line and corporate limits, 2270 feet, more or less, to the south line of lands annexed by the Garfoot Annexation (City Ordinance No. 13089, ID No. 31593, adopted June 4, 2002); thence S89°22'23"W, 1295.13 feet to the existing (2002) east right-of-way line of South Point Road; thence N00°12'46"E, 1963.67 feet along said east line; thence N89°47'14"W, 66.00 feet to an angle point in the east plat line of Silicon Prairie Business Park, said east plat line being parallel to and 49.50 feet westerly of, as measured parallel to, the north-south quarter line of Section 28, T7N R8E; ~~thence N00°12'46"E, 310.63 feet to the North ¼ corner of Section 28; thence continuing~~ Westerly, along the North line of the NW ¼ of said Section 28 ~~and said corporate limits~~, 33 feet; thence S00°12'46"W, 310.63 feet ~~along said corporate limits~~; thence N89°47'14"W, 16.5 feet ~~along said corporate limits~~; thence N00°12'46"E, 125 feet to an angle point in said east plat line; ~~along the Westerly right-of-way line of South Point Road~~; thence continuing N00°12'46"E, 68.39 feet ~~on said Westerly right-of-way line and corporate boundary~~ on said east plat line to the Southerly right-of-way line of Mineral Point Road; thence N44°59'46"W, 58.45 feet along said east plat line and Southerly right-of-way line ~~and corporate limits~~; thence S88°24'23"W, 309.35 feet on the said Southerly right-of-way line and ~~corporate limits~~; thence N00°35'37"W, 115 feet, more or less ~~along said corporate limits~~ to the intersection with the North right-of-way of Mineral Point Road; ~~thence Easterly, 408 feet, more or less, along the said North right-of-way of Mineral Point Road to the intersection with the West line of the SE ¼ of said Section 21; thence N00°00'32"E, 159.89 feet;~~ thence N89°59'28"E, 308.17 feet; thence N01°55'10"E, 220.00 feet; thence N89°59'28"E, 100.00 feet to a point on the east line of the southwest quarter of said Section 21; thence S01°55'10"W along said east line of the southwest quarter, 379.98 feet to the North right-of-way of Mineral Point Road; thence East, 139 feet along the said North right-of-way of Mineral Point Road, thence N01°23'E, 10 feet, along the said North right-of-way of Mineral Point Road; thence East, 516 feet; thence S01°23'W, 10 feet along the said North right-of-way of Mineral Point Road; thence West, 129 feet along the said North right-of-way of Mineral Point Road; thence N01°23'W, 10 feet along the said North right-of-way of Mineral Point Road; thence Easterly, 526 feet, more or less, along the said North right-of-way of Mineral Point Road to the intersection with the West line of the SE ¼ of the SE ¼ of said Section 21; thence Southerly, 10 feet along said West line of the SE ¼ of the SE ¼ and the said North right-of-way of Mineral Point Road; thence East, 495 feet along the said North right-of-way of Mineral Point Road; thence N89°31'E, 363.55 feet along the said North right-of-way of Mineral Point Road; thence N0°50'53"E feet, along the said North right-of-way of Mineral Point Road; thence N89°31'E, 172 feet along the said North right-of-way of Mineral Point Road to the point of intersection with the southerly extension of the west line of North Point Road near the Southeast corner of Lot 9, Brassington Plat; thence N83°14'44"E, 91.55 feet to the southeast point of curvature at the Southwest corner of Lot 4, said Brassington Plat; thence N89°31'E, 186.93 feet along said North right-of-way of Mineral Point Road to the intersection with the East line of the said SE ¼ of Section 21; thence S00°28'13"W, (recorded as S00°33'53", Brassington Plat) along the said East line of the SE ¼ of Section 21 ~~and corporate limits~~, 60 feet, more or less, to the point of beginning, excepting the following as described: Beginning at the N 1/4 of Section 28, T7N, R8E, Town of Middleton; thence easterly along the North line of the NE 1/4 of Section 28, 468.80 feet; thence S00°41'00" W, 50 feet to the point of beginning; thence S00°41'00" W 146.30 feet, thence Easterly 130.00 feet more or less,

thence N00°41'00"E, 146.30 feet to the southerly right-of-way line of Mineral Point Road; thence westerly along said right-of-way line 130.00 feet more or less to the point of beginning. Polling place at High Point Church, 7702 Old Sauk Road."

4. If any provision of this ordinance is invalid or unconstitutional, or if the application of this ordinance to any person or circumstances is invalid or unconstitutional, such invalidity or unconstitutionality shall not affect the other provisions or applications of this ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid or unconstitutional provision or application.